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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS
EASTERN DIVISION

Appeal No: 07-1569

FILED

MaR 212000 ©°Q

GOOGLE, INC. )
)
Plaintiff, ) MICHAEL W. DOBBINS
; GLERK, U.8. DISTRICT COURT
VS,
) Case No: 07-CV-385
CENTRAL MFG. INC. a/k/a )
CENTRAL MFG. CO., a/k/a ) Judge Kendall
CENTRAL MFG. CO.(INC)., )
a/k/a CENTRAL MANUFACTURING ) Magistrate Judge Cole
COMPANY, INC. and a/k/a )
CENTRAL MFG. CO. OF ILLINOIS; )
and STEALTH INDUSTRIES, INC. )
a/k/a RENTAMARK and a/k/a )
RENTAMARK.COM, )
)
Defendants. )
NOTICE OF FILING
TO: Michael T. Zeller Richard M. Fogel, Trustee
Quinn, Emanuel, Urquhart, Janice A. Alwin
Oliver & Hedges, LLP. Shaw, Gussis, Fishman, Glantz,
865 S. Figueroa Street, 10th Floor Wolfson & Towbin LLC.
Los Angeles, California 90017 321 N. Clark Street, Suite 800

Chicago, Illinois 60610
William J. Barrett
Barack, Ferrazzano, Kirschbaum,
Perlman & Nagelberg, LLP.
333 W. Wacker Drive, Suite 2700
Chicago, Illinois 60606

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on the 21st day of March, 2007, there was filed with
the Clerk of the United States District Court for the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern
Division, Supplemental Notice of Appeal Of Order Issued By Judge Virginia M. Kendall
On March 15, 2007, a copy of which is attached hereto.

I certify that I served this Notice mailing a copy to each person to whom it is directed
at the address above indicated by depositing it in the U.S. Mail on this #—tay of March,

2007, with proper postage prepaid. bf M

Leo Stoller

7115 W. North Avenue

Qak Park, Illinois 60302
(773) 551-4827

Email: ldms4@hotmail.com
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

- EASTERN DIVISION . ' t ! D

Appeal No: 07-1569

GOOGLE, INC.
Plaintiff,
VS,

)

)

)

)

)
CENTRAL MFG. INC. a/k/a )
CENTRAL MFG. CO., a/k/a )
CENTRAL MFG. CO.(INC)., )
a/k/a CENTRAL MANUFACTURING )
COMPANY, INC. and a/k/a )
CENTRAL MFG. CO. OF ILLINOIS; )
and STEALTH INDUSTRIES, INC. )
a/k/a RENTAMARK and a/k/a )
RENTAMARK.COM, )
)

)

Defendants.

MaR 21 2000 '@

MICHAEL W. DO
@LERX. U.5. DISTINET COURT

Case No: 07-CV-385
Hon. Virginia M. Kendall
Magistrate Judge Cole

Appeal from the U.S. District
Court for the Northern District
Eastern Division

Orders by Virginia M. Kendall
Dated 3/5/2007, 3/12/2007,
and 3/16/2007

SUPPLEMENTAL NOTICE OF APPEAL OF ORDER ISSUED BY
JUDGE VIRGINIA M, KENDALL ON MARCH 15, 2007

Leo Stoller, Appellant, filed a Notice of Appeal on March 15, 2007 of Judge Kendall's

order dated March 12, 2007 denying Leo Stoller's Motion to Intervene, Motion To Interplead

and Motions to Suspend.

Stoller is moving to supplement its Notice of Appeal with the Permanent Injunction

And Final Judgment As To Defendants Central Mfg. Inc. and Stealth Industries, Inc. issued by

Virginia M. Kendall on March 15, 2007, attached hereto.

b W

Leo Stoller, pro se

7115 W. North Avenue #272
Qak Park, Illinois 60302
312/ 545-4554

Email: ldms4@hotmail.com

Date: March 21, 2007
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Certificate of Mailing

I hereby certify that this motion is being
hand-delivered in an envelope addressed to:

Clerk of the Court

United States District Court
219 S. Dearborn

Chicago, Illinois 60607

Leo Stoller
Date: March 21, 2007

Certificate of Service

I hereby certify that the foregoing is being
deposited with the U.S. Postal Service as First
Class Mail in an envelope addressed to:

Richard M. Fogel, Trustee
Janice A. Alwin, Esq.

Counsel for Trustee

Shaw, Gussis, Fishman, Glantx,
Wolfson & Towbin LLC.

321 N. Clark Street, Suite 800
Chicago, Illinois 60610

Michael T. Zeller

Quinn, Emanuel, Urquhbart,
Oliver & Hedges, LLP.

865 S. Figueroa Street, 10th Floor
Los Angeles, California 90017

William J. Barrett
Barack, Ferrazzano, Kirschbaum,

Perlman & Nagelberg, LLP.
333 W, Wacker Drive, Suite 2700

Chicago, Illinois 60606 '7
Leo Stoll
Da(t)e:to o . Z’)/'fﬂ/y
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

EASTERN DIVISION
GOOGLE INC,, )
) Civil Action No. 07 CV 385
Plaintiff, )
) Hon. Virginia M. Kendall
Vs, )
)j Hearing Date: February 20, 2007
CENTRAL MFG. INC. a/k/a CENTRAL ) Hearing Time: 9 a.m.
MFG, CO,, e/k/a CENTRAL MFG. CO. )
(INC.), a’k/a CENTRAL }
MANUFACTURING COMPANY,INC, )
and a/k/a CENTRAL MFG, CO. OF )
ILLINOQIS; and STEALTH INDUSTRIES, )
INC. a/k/a RENTAMARK and a/k/a )
RENTAMARK.COM, )
)
Defendants, )
PE T INJUNCTION AND FINAL MENT AS TO

DEFENDANTS CENT : . TEALTH INDUST
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This Permanent Injunction and Final Judgment is entered into, on the one hand, by
Plaintiff Google Inc. ("Google™ and, on the other hand, by Defendant Central Mfg. Inc., also
known without limitation as Central Mfg. Co., Central Mig. Co. (Inc.), Central Manutacturing
Company, Inc. and/or Central Mfg, Co. of lllinois (collectively, “Central Mfg."}, and Defendant
Stealth Industries, Inc,, also known without limitation as Rentamark and/or Rentamark.com
("Stealth™) (collectively, Central Mfg, and Stealth are the "Entity Defendants™). The parties, by
and through their undersigned counse! of record having stipulated to the entry of the following
Stipulated Permanent Injunction and Final Judgment, and good cause appearing for the entry
thereof:

1. This Court has subiect mafter jurisdiction over thig action pursuant to 28 US.C.
§§ 1331 and 1338, 18 U.S.C. § 1964(c) and principles of supplemental jurisdiction under 23
U.5.C. § 1367(a), as well as personal jurisdiction over the Entity Defendants.

2, The Entity Defendants have been duly served with the summons and Complaint in
this matter. 7

3. By Order dated October 5, 2006, the United States Bankruptcy Court for the
Northern District of Iilinois, the Honorable Jack B. Schmetterer presiding, duly granted Richard
M. Fogel, not individually but as Chapter 7 Trustee of the bankruptcy cstate of Leo Stoller (the
"Trustee™), all right and authority to act on behalf of the Entity Defendants in connection with the
matters that are the subject of this Stipulated Permanent Injunction und Final Judgment. By
Order dated December 5, 2006, the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Northern District of
lUlinois, the Honorable Jack B. Schmetterer presiding, granted the Trustee's motion modifying
the automatic stay and approving a Settlement Agreement by and between Google and the Entily
Defendants, through the Trustee in his capacity as sole shareholder of the Entity Defendants, that
included the terms of this Permanent Injunction and I'inal Judgment.

4, Judgment is hereby entered in favor of Plaintiff Google, and against each of the
Entity Defendants, on Plaintiff Google's claims for false advertising in violation of the Lanham
Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125@)(1XB), for violations of the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt
Organizations Act, 18 U.S.C. § 1961 ef seq. and for unfair competition.

5. The Entity Defendants admit cach and every fact alleged in the Complaint.
Without limiting the generality of Lhe foregoing, each of the Entity Defendants admits and

represents:
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(a) None of the Entity Defendants has any right, title or interest of any kind in
the GOOGLE mark or in any mark, trade name or designation that is confusingly similar to or
dilutes the GOOGLE mark;

()  None of the Entity Defendants has any right or lawful ability to license, or
offer for licensing, the GOOGLE mark, or any mark or designation that is confusingly similar to
or dilutes the GOOGLE mark, in connection with any goods, services or commercial activities;
and

{c) None of the Entity Defendants has any right or tawfu!l ability 1o hold
themselves out as or to identify themselves as any business entity of any kind using, in whole or
in part and regardless of what other terms may be included, the GOOGLE mark, or any mark or
designation that is confusingly similar 0 or ditmes. the GOOGIE mark, inciuding without
limitation any of the following: "GOOGLE," "GOOGLE™ BRAND TRADEMARK
LICENSING," "GOOGLE LICENSING" and/or "GOOGLE BRAND PRODUCTS &
SERVICES." ‘

6. Each of the Entity Defendants, as well as their officers, Jdirectors, principals,
agents, servants, employees, $UCCessors, assigns, parents, subsidiarics and affiliates and ail those
acting on their behalf or in concert or participation with them, shall be and hereby is, effective
immediately, permanently cnjoined from engaging in any of the following acts:

(a) claiming in any advertising, promotion or other materials, including

without limitation on any web site, any right, title or interest in GOOGLE, whether in whole ot

in part and regardless of what other terms may be included, or in any mark, trade name, term,
word or designation that is confusingly similar to or dilutes the GOOGLE mark;

(b) institating, filing or maintaining, or threatening to institute, file or
maiatain, any application, registration, suit, action, proceeding or any other matter with any
Court, with the United $tates Trademark Office, with the United States Trademark Trial and
Appeal Board or with any other judicial or administrative body that asserts any right, title or
interest in GOOGLE, whether in whole vor in part und regardless of what other terms may be
included, or in any mark, trade name, term, word or designation that is confusingly similar to or
dilutes the GOOGLE mark;

() holding themselves out as or identifying themselves in any manner as any

business entity of any kind using, whether in whole or in part and regardless of what other terms
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may be included, the GOOGLE mark or any mark, trade name, term, word or designation thal is
confusingly similar to or dilutes the GOOGLE mark, including without limitation any of the
following: "GOOGLE," "GOOGLE™ BRAND TRADEMARK LICENSING,” "GOOGLE
LICENSING" and/or "GOOGLE BRAND PRODUCTS & SERVICES";

(d) licensing, offering o license, assigning or offering tw assign ot claiming
the ability to license or assign any mark, term, word of designation that embodies, incorparates
or uses, in whole or in part and regardless of what other terms may be included, the GOOGLE
mark or any mark or designation that is confusingly similar to or dilutes the GOOGLE mark;

(e} interfering with, including without limitation by demanding in any manner
any payment or other consideration of any kind for, Plaintiff's use, whether pust, current or
future, of any mark, neme or designation embodying, incorpotating or using GOOGLE, whether
in whole or in part and regardless of what other terms may be included;

4y using the GOOGLE mark, whether in whole or in part and regardless of
what other terms may be included, or any mark, trade name, term, word or designation that is
confusingly similar 1o or dilutes the GOOGLE mark, in connection ‘with the sale, otfering for
sale, licensing, offering for license, importation, transfer, distribution, display, marketing,
advertisement or promotion of any goods, services or commercial activity of any Defendant;

(g)  engaging in acts of unfair competition or passing ofl with respect to
Plaintiff Google;

(h) assisting, aiding or abetling any other person or entity in engaging 1u of
performing any of the activities referred to in subparagtaphs.(a) through (g) above.

7. Each party to this Permanent Injunction and Finat Judgment shall bear its
respective attorney's fees, costs and expenses incurred in this action; provided; however, that in
any proceeding or on any motion to interpret and/or enforce this Permanent Injunction and Final
Judgment the preveiling party shall be entitled 10 an award of rcasonable attorney’s fees and

expenses, including any expert fees.
8 The Entity Defendants hereby waive any further findings of fact and conclusions

of law in connection with this Pcrmanent Injunction and Final Judgment and al] right 1o appeal
therefrom. It is the intention of the parties hereto that this Permanent Injunction and Final
Judgment be afforded full collateral estoppel and res judicats cffect as against the Entity
Defendants and shall be enforceable as such. The Entity Defendants further hereby waive in this
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proceeding, including without limitation in any proceedings brought to enforce and/ot interpret
this Permanent Injunction and Final Judgment, and in any fulure proceedings between the parties
any and al! defenses and/or claims that could have been asserted by the Entity Defendants
against Plaintiff, including without limitation any and all defenses, claims or contenuions that
Plaintiffs GOOGLE mark is invalid and/or unenforceable and/or that any person or entity other
than Plaintiff has superior rights to the GOOGLE mark, Without limiting the generality of the
foregoing, in the cvent that Plaintiff brings any proceeding to enforce this Permanent Injunction
and Final Judgment, no Entity Defondant shall be entitled to assert, and each Entity Defendant
hereby waives any right to assert, any defense or contention other than that he or it has complied
or substantially complied in good faith with the terms of this Permanent Injunction and Final
Judgment.

9. Nothing in this Judgment is intended to waive, limit or modify in any manner, and
shall not be construed to waive, limil or modify, Google's claims, rights or remedies against Leo
Stoller, including without limitation for his acts and/or omissions as an officer, director,
shareholder, representative or agent of Defendants, or othcr person or entity other than Ceniral

Mfg. and Stealth in connection with this action or otherwise,

P Y e

- - -



10.  This Court shall retain jurisdiction for the purposes of enforcing and/or
interpreling this Permanent Injunction and Final Judgment to determine any issues which may
arise concerning this Permanent Injunction and Final Judgment.

IT IS 8O STIP TED,

DATED: 7Zsb, 3 , 2007 GOOGLE INC.
By:_ i sea 7. 2 i
fie of Its Attorpéys

Michael T. Zeller (ARDC No. 6226433)

QUINN EMANUEL URQUHART OLIVER
& HEDGES, LLP

865 South Figueroa Streot, 10th Floor

Los Angeles, California 90017

Tel.: (213) 443-3000/Fax: (213) 443-3 100

William J. Barrett (ARDC No. 6206424)

BARACK, FERRAZZANO, KIRSCHBAUM,
PERLMAN & NAGELBERG, LLP

333 West Wacker Drive, Suite 2700

Chicago, [linois 60606

Tel.: (312) 629-5170/Fax: (312) 084-3150

DATED: AZ / a , 2007 CENTRAIL MFG. INC. and STEALTH

, INC., by and through Richard M.
 in§i but as Chapter 7 Trustee

Janice Alwin (ARDC No. 6277043)

SHAW GUSSIS FISHMAN GLANTZ WOLFSON
& TOWBIN LLC

321 N, Clark Street, Suite 80O

Chicago, lllinois 60610

Tel.: (312) 276-1323/Fax: (312) 275-0571

1T 1S SO ORDERED,
DATED: J-/5 2007

on. Virginia M. Kenttail-
United States District Judge



